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April 19, 2025 

 

To: Puerto Rico Public-Private Partnerships Authority (“P3A”) 

Attention: Josué A. Colón Ortiz 

Executive Director 

Roberto Sánchez Vilella (Minillas) Government Center 

De Diego Ave. Stop 22,  

San Juan, PR 00907 

 

RE: LUMA's Preliminary Report Regarding the April 16th, 2025, Island-wide Outage Event 

Dear Executive Director Colón Ortiz: 

In connection with the April 16th, 2025, Island-wide Outage Event, LUMA provides its preliminary 

report to the Puerto Rico Public Private Partnership Authority (“P3A”). This preliminary report is 

based on information and data collected as of the date of its submission and reflects LUMA’s 

preliminary assessment of such information and data. The attached report, and its content, is subject 

to material change based on additional information and data collected and analyses conducted by 

LUMA. 

In the interest of protecting the electric infrastructure of Puerto Rico, portions of this document are 

protected from disclosure as Critical Energy Infrastructure Information (“CEII”), in accordance with 6 

U.S.C. §§671-674; 18 C.F.R. §388.113 (2020), and pursuant to the Puerto Rico Energy Bureau’s 

Policy on Management of Confidential Information, CEPR-MI-2016-0009, issued on August 31, 

2016, as amended by the Resolution dated September 16, 2016, and given the current investigation 

status, we request P3A to preserve the preliminary report as confidential information.  

Should you have any questions about the report, do not hesitate to contact us. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Alejandro J. Figueroa Ramirez  

Chief Regulatory Officer 

 

 
C:  Francisco Prego, VP T&D Contract Administration, LUMA; francisco.prego@lumapr.com 

Angel E. Rotger Sabat, Chief Legal Officer, LUMA; angel.rotger@lumapr.com  

Luis A. Santiago Zambrana, VP General Counsel, LUMA; luis.santiagoz@lumapr.com 

Pedro Meléndez Meléndez, Chief Capital Programs & Grid Transformation Officer, LUMA; Pedro.Melendez@Lumapr.com  

Raphael Gignac, VP System Operations, LUMA; raphael.gignac@lumapr.com 

Michelle Fraley, VP, Corporate Security & Emergency Management, LUMA; Michelle.Fraley@Lumapr.com  

Administrator@p3.pr.gov  
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